Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 5:19 PM

To: Admin A

Subject: FW: Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021492 Request For TP Survey For SLP2715G ; Your

Insured: SKC2715G [External Confidential]

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 2:10 PM

To: Admin @ VAuUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; assignments@Ikkauto.com; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021492 Request For TP Survey For SLP2715G ; Your Insured: SKC2715G [External
Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Without Prejudice

Save as to Costs

Dear Raymond

Please see our list of surveyors below and liaise with LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for survey.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha

FYA
No. | Name Please tick Vv
1 Kalvin Ang
2 Xing Guo Qiang
3 Mohamad Taufikh
4 Bryan Ang




5 Adrian Ling

6 Mohammed Rasul

7 Marcus Chua

8 Kenneth Kong

9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of
these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

.-*’- .

The all ©Hew" lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Admin @ VAuUG [mailto:admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 1:57 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: Request For TP Survey For SLP2715G ; Your Insured: SKC2715G [External Confidential]

Good afternoon,

Sorry for the typo error.
Your insured: SKC3175M
Thanks

Best Regards

Raymond Teo

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 1:42 PM GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh @lonpac.com> wrote:
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Lonpac External - Confidential

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Raymond,

Please confirm our insured vehicle as we do not appear

to be insuring SKC2715G

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all TN |[onpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Admin @ VAUG [mailto:admin@vinsautogroup.com.sq]

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 1:30 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Request For TP Survey For SLP2715G ; Your Insured: SKC2715G

Good afternoon,
Please help us to arrange for survey

DOA: 06/03/2019



Location:

Sin Ming Autocity

160 Sin Ming Drive #08-09
Singapore 575722

Please send us a list of surveyor which should include independent surveyor.
Thanks!
Best Regards

Raymond Teo

Sin Ming AutoCity

160 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575722
Showroom/Office: #03-03

Workshops: #08-08/09
Tel: 64532121 (4 lines)

Fax: 64599795
Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg
Email: admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg

Follow us on :

** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! **

** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! **

Sin Ming AutoCity

160 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575722
Showroom/Office: #03-03
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Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg
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